Carine Kek Phei Ser

From: Junior Soo <junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 3:57 pm

To: Il (Letter of Demand)

Cc: ESPL - Claims Admin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - LOD//TP CLAIMS- SMW6973C DOA 31/01/2022
Attachments: Invoice_India.pdf; LOA_DV.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Dear Claims Officer,

The repairs have been completed for SMW6973C. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for your
perusal:-

1) Invoice No. 30026033 $ 3,815.62
2) Loss of Use ( $120 X 03 DAYS ) $ 360.00
3) LTA/GIA Search Fees S 0.00
4) Letter of Authorization ATTACHED
5) Discharge Voucher ATTACHED
Please pay $4,175.62 to TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD $4,175.62

We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.

Thank you

Regards,

Junior Soo
Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

DID: +65 6331 0692

Fax: +65 6331 0690

Email: junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg
Website: www.eurokarsgroup.com




LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

In the matter of an accident involving motor vehicles SM\M_B- m_ and_ [N 7 {D_[L -
onalong __Fhawy  Crk ftowBEal TN BT OP MEW—-G)&—]

imﬁém_amhjw MMWQ of vehicle registration number-‘gMWme

at the material time of accident hereby appoint Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd to proceed with the
repairs to the damages caused to myfour vehicle in the above aceident in accordance with
the recommendations and advice of the licensed mator surveyor appointed by the insurers

or on myfour behalf,

m

ItWe authorise Trans Eurokars Pte |td and/or its rapresentative to submit and make any
claims which I/we may have agalnst the ather party/parties or alteratively under the
instrance polficy taken up by mefus in respect of the cost of repalrs suffered by mefus avising
from the accident, and 1o receive payment (such payment to be made by way of cheque in
favour of Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd) due to mefus in connection with and arising out of the
abave claim.

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd and/or its representative are hereby authorised as my attomey to

execute and/or sign any documents/discharge vouchers regarding the above claim,

I/iWe further confirm that the acceptance by Trans Eurokars Pte Lid of the settlement amount
in respect of such claim shall constitute the full discharge of my/our claim in respect of such

loss and damage. y

I/We hereby declare that all acts and documents done by virtue of this Letter of Authorisation
on myfour behalf shall be good valid and effectual to all intents and purposes whatscever as

if the same had been done or executed by mefus in person.

st
Dated the 3! day of Decomber 2021,

Owner Wame and Signé'tu_re'_
NRIC Mo.:
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DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/ We hereby acknowledge having received from the under-mentioned

repairers my/our vehicle No: _CMLCP}ZQQ ., which has been
repaired to my satisfaction and /we admit that the payment for such

repairs by Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd is in full and final discharge of my claim

under policy number: = inrespect of damage

caused to the said vehicle as a result of an accident that occurred an
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IANSELROKKARS Comorata Head Office + Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd, Eurokars Centre, 12 Sungel Kadut Ave Singapore 720648
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Shawroorn & Service Gentre : 23 Leng keé Aoad Slngapore 159095
Sales Hotlina : 6603 6118 Service Hotllne : 6803 6128
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INDIA INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LID

Co Reg No 1O8702792K TGS T Reg Noo M2-00788006-X
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Serving the reglan since 1957

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

CHA CHER
Ill-Direct Settiement (PODS)

India Ref: MCV2022D0000126
Claimant Ref : SMW6973C

wen, Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S$ 31815-62 (repair cost), S$ 300.00 (loss of
usefremtal), S§ = (search fee), vehicle n§.M_lV§%E’9 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

on 31/12/2027 (gate) at From CTE twds JIn Bt. Merah (location) involving vehicle no.GX7505E(insured
vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 07/01/2022 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/| alr\ﬁ/\:/avnééa%ggized by the owner Tan _Chin Wee Godwin ("the third party
claimant") of vehicle no: to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settie

the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third

party claimant".

Well further confirm that we/! will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Lid for all damages, loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant" after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss
of use pursuant to the damage toSMW6973((\Vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

Wel/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third party claimant”
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability

basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any

dispute arising out of the same.

We/IauthorizeyoutopaythetotalamountofS$47115-62 to TranS EUfOkarS Pte Ltd

Dated this . 21 day of ... S€PL 5,22
CLAIMANT: WITNESS:
v MR
Signature: i ¢ o g Wﬁ(zb Signature: ~ e
Signey wOrkshop" (with chop) Signed Byapbointed Surveyor
Name: Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
NRIC: NRIC: 199607198R
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd .
Address: 27A Tanjong Penjuru Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1
Sinqapore 602042 #01-25 Paya Ubi Ind. Park S(408933)
Tel : 6331 0680 Fax : 6331 0690
Nationality: Nationality:

Occupation: Occupation:
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Corporate Head Office

Eirekars Group

Showroom & Service Centre :
5 Ubi Close Singapore 408605
Sales Tel.: 6744 9402  Services Tel.: 6395 8899
Sales Fax: 6395 8888
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23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095
Sales Tel.: 6603 6118
Sales Fax: 6476 7073

Services Tel.: 6603 6128
Services Fax: 6476 7417

Gt ey Mo

GST REGN. NO. M90364005A

AD02 54005
=medeax (CTEWW)
PAGE RO : !
T OTCE NC: I
DEFT/POS ID:
ATE T
DATE PRINTIN:
JOE WO .
COR0 O CoDin:
PEGH RO
FEGHN DATE :
MTLEAGE )

EUICT IO LN

1.0 1L1%4.80
4.0 4,70
2.0 12,70
1.0 46,60
2.0 2,20
6.0 5.00
1.0 46, 00
1.0 46,00

: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd, Eurokars Centre 12 Sungei Kadut Ave Singapore 729648
Tel: 6363 3003 Fax: 6369 3003 BRN.199103859N

Eurokars Aftersales Centre :

27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042
Services Tel.: 6331 0606

Services Fax: 6331 0620



GST REGN. NO. M90364005A

imaZzioga
| IS LTS
GET Reg HoiM0384(0
=Zcia {9 >
I [T H B
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DATE PRINTED:
A Ol CODE
BERGH MO B
[SAUTI O A I H
PITTLEACHE N
PRGOS LT ION N
1,406.00 Sub Total
0.00 G.o. T 7%
Z,160.00 Toltal
.00 Paid
Amount Due
¥ Corporate Head Offlce : Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd, Eurokars Centre 12 Sungei Kadut Ave Singapore 729648
@ TRANS E% ) Tel: 6363 3003 Fax: 6369 3003 BRN.1991 OSBSgN 0%

Showroom & Service Centre : Eurokars Aftersales Centre :
207 -=200077 5 Ubi Close Singapore 408605 23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095 27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042

Sales Tel.: 6744 9402  Services Tel.: 6395 8899 Sales Tel.: 6603 6118  Services Tel.: 6603 6128 Services Tel.: 6331 0606

Sales Fax: 6395 8888 Sales Fax: 6476 7073  Services Fax: 6476 7417 Services Fax: 6331 0620
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

=l AUDIT TRAIL
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On  Audit Remarks By
05 Jan
Clm Dtl ) , ) [A] HOW MEI
2022 Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. KWAN
12:38
05 Jan Clm Veh
2022 Model (201122) NISSAN SUNNY 1.5 EX (M). (Al EV?IXVNMEI
12:38 Changed
gg;;n Clm Created Reg No: SMW6973C. Acct Date: 2021/12/31. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International Insurance [A] HOW MEI
12:38 N EEEIZE v (105 (HQ). Workshop: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru (HQ) KWAN
05 Jan q
Adj Co . [A] HOW MEI
2022 Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): KWAN
12:38
05 Jan -
Adj Next Rpt - . [A] HOW MEI
§82328 Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/01/14 KWAN
05 Jan -
2022 paiMandate o oroved:0.00.Reinsp:Ad) decides. [A] HOW MEL
et KWAN
12:38
05 Jan
2022 Label Added (30653):Direct Settlement. (Al EV?IXVNMEI
12:39
05 Jan - -
Adj Adjuster _ [A] HOW MEI
2022 Assigned [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID KWAN
12:39
05 Jan
2022 e .D.tl Claimant's Name: - -> TAN CHIN WEE GODWIN. Claimant's ID: -> S8703276). (AT 71975 L2
14:10 Modified KWAN
05 Jan Clm
2022 Registration Acct Time:00:00:00->09:00:00. (Al EVOVXVNMEI
14:10 Modified
05 Jan Clm Veh
2022 Model (201122) -> (206801) MAZDA 6 2.0 STANDARD 14 (A). (Al ;'V?IXVNMEI
14:10 Changed
06 Jan - .
2022 adj Ma';date Cur.Req:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% REMARKS: BOLA S27 (Al th’”g 0
09:15 eques in
06 Jan .
Video ’ . .
2022 Downloaded Pownloaded Video - Accident-tp [1] Priya
09:37
06 Jan -
2022  AdINextRpt . . pot:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/01/14 [1] Priya
Changed
09:39
06 Jan q
2022 ‘S\:: japdaee Approved:0.00. [I] Priya
09:39
04 Feb s A s
Adj Adjuster _ [A] HOW MEI
§22520 Assigned MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -> MOHD RASUL KWAN
09 Mar . [A] JOANNE
2022 ?:ijti:tp;d LEE KHANG
14:14 MIN
09 Mar Cim ptl [A] JOANNE
2022 it Insured Name: -> -. Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3. LEE KHANG
Modified
14:14 MIN
09 Mar  cim pt [A] JOANNE
2022 Modified JP] Reg. Date: -> 2020/12/01. LEE KHANG
14:14 MIN
09 Mar A [A] JOANNE
2022 ﬁt‘:ifli):;a"s LEE KHANG
14:14 MIN
;ng;I Adj Next Rpt Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/01/14. Mandate Remarks: LOD received form Trans Eurokars 11 Pri
Changed 1L iy
16:44
14 Jul -
2022 ‘S\:iJ: MEDCER Approved:0.00:LOD received form Trans Eurokars . [I] Priya
16:44
09 Sep -
2022 ) S Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/01/14. Mandate Remarks: Please update the claim status. [I] Priya
17:20 Changed
09 Sep -
2022 ‘S\:iJ: e Approved:0.00:Please update the claim status. [I] Priya
17:20
;SZSZEP Adj Mandate Cur.Req:4115.62:PODS Liability: 100% *Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $3,815.62 + (b)LOU(3days x $1 [A] CHEW
15:27 Request 00.00): $300.00 = Total: $4,115.62 *3 recommendation repair days *For your approval please. HSIAO TONG
18 Sep -
2022 2:: Mandate ) roved:4115.62. [1] Priya
09:05

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1058186&extid=377063&CFID=97...
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=97679877&CFTOKEN=6e1781086fcb172c-A574C958-C1F5-670F-1F1E300B91753345&USID=3251&RID=5680628
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=97679877&CFTOKEN=6e1781086fcb172c-A574C958-C1F5-670F-1F1E300B91753345&USID=3251&RID=5680628
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=97679877&CFTOKEN=6e1781086fcb172c-A574C958-C1F5-670F-1F1E300B91753345&USID=3251&RID=5680628
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=97679877&CFTOKEN=6e1781086fcb172c-A574C958-C1F5-670F-1F1E300B91753345&USID=3251&RID=5680628&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1058186%26extid%3D377063%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=97679877&CFTOKEN=6e1781086fcb172c-A574C958-C1F5-670F-1F1E300B91753345&USID=3251&RID=5680628
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Merimen e-Claims

Date From 4] 75| pate To [ (5| [] Awudit Type | None

v [=]

ACTIVITY

No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No

Bill Date

Bill Type

Acc Type

Acc Name

Co Name
(Branch)

Amount

India India
05 Jan 2022 . International | International .
2755065 15:31:56 Video Upload Motor TeEes Bis || Thssnes Ee SMW6973C Priya XX. XX
Ltd (HQ) Ltd (HQ)
India
LKK Auto ;
05 Jan 2022 TP Case International
2755122 16:43:17 (Insurer) Motor Co;tseulftadnts TEERED B SMW6973C GX7505E 11.00
Ltd (HQ)
LKK Auto LKK Auto
2772416 | 09 M7 2022 O(%T.Esct::rs)e Motor Consultants | Consultants | SMW6973C | GX7505E 11.00
B ] Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1058186&extid=377063&CFID=97...
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